
To 

Subject: 

Sir, 

The Divisional Forest Officer 
Parvati Forest Division at Shamshi. 

Diversion of 1.4964 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s Beena Bu tail 
Bandla Tea Estate Palampur, Distt. Kangra, HP for the construction of 
Kasol (5.0 MW) SHEP withing the jurisdiction of Parvati Forest Division 
at Shamshi. (Proposal:FP/HP/HYD/37189/2018) 

Kindly refer to online EDS dated 27.01.2024 raised by your office on the 
above cited subject. 

2. 

Sr. No. 
1. 

please. 

The reply to the observation is furnished as under: 

EDS Reolv 
Kindly submit the CWLW In this regard, it is intimated that the Comments 
comments in this office so of CWL W has already been applied for and will 
that further action into the be submitted directly to Nodal Officer-cum-
matter could be taken APCCF (FCA), HP Shim la by CWL W office. 
accordingly. The copy will also be submitted to your office as 

and when comments are received. 

This is submitted for favour of kind information and further necessary action 

Yours faithfully, 

~uh., 

(Authorized Signatory) 
M/s Been Butail 
Bandla Tea Estate Palampur 
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